GLEN ULLIN SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 48 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

June 24, 2024 Virtual – Zoom

1. Call To Order:

President Marie Bittner called the meeting to order at 6:15 pm by virtual zoom. A roll call was taken of the board members present: Jill Feser, Andrew Jacobson, Travis Thomas, Kim Shafer, Tanna Filibeck, and Janell Morman. Absent was Superintendent: Peter Remboldt. Also present were; Principal: Todd Hetler; and Business Manager: Kayla Schumacher.

2. Discussion Agenda:

2-1) The business manager, Kayla Schumacher, presented the results of the 2024 school board election.

There were 198 votes cast at the June 11, 2024, election.

Jill Feser was on the ballot for a 3-year Rural position from outside the limits of the incorporated city of Glen Ullin, North Dakota.

Of the 198 of votes received for the 3-year Rural position from outside the limits of the incorporated city of Glen Ullin, North Dakota, the following votes were received:

Jill Feser received 164 of votes.

Janell Morman made a motion, second by Kim Shafer, to approve the votes cast for Jill Feser. A roll call vote was taken: Jill Feser - yea, Andrew Jacobson - yea, Travis Thomas - yea, Kim Shafer - yea, Tanna Filibeck - yea, and Janell Morman - yea. The motion carried.

A write-in position was open on the ballot for a 3-year Rural position from outside the limits of the incorporated city of Glen Ullin, North Dakota.

Of the 198 of votes received for the 3-year Rural position from outside the limits of the incorporated city of Glen Ullin, North Dakota, the following votes were received:

Andrew Jacobson received 10 of votes. Kelsey Duppong received 8 of votes. Matt Morman received 3 of votes. Kim Shafer made a motion, second by Travis Thomas, to approve the votes cast for Andrew Jacobson. A roll call vote was taken: Jill Feser - yea, Andrew Jacobson - yea, Travis Thomas - yea, Kim Shafer - yea, Tanna Filibeck - yea, and Janell Morman - yea. The motion carried.

Travis Thomas was on the ballot for a 3-year At-Large position from inside the limits of the incorporated city of Glen Ullin, North Dakota.

Landon Hoff was on the ballot for a 3-year At-Large position from inside the limits of the incorporated city of Glen Ullin, North Dakota.

Of the 198 of votes received for the 3-year At-Large position from inside the limits of the incorporated city of Glen Ullin, North Dakota, the following votes were received:

Travis Thomas received 78 of votes. Landon Hoff received 117 of votes. Jeromy Kuntz received 2 of votes. Stephanie Schantz received 1 of votes.

Tanna Filibeck made a motion, second by Janell Morman, to approve the votes cast for Landon Hoff. A roll call vote was taken: Jill Feser - yea, Andrew Jacobson - yea, Travis Thomas - yea, Kim Shafer - yea, Tanna Filibeck - yea, and Janell Morman - yea. The motion carried.

2-2) The board was able to ask Mr. Hetler questions on the CCS Implementation. Mr. Heter does feel comfortable with this implementation. Mr. Helter stated that Mr. Remboldt did talk to Mrs. Christensen and she will teach this class along with other classes.

Tanna Filibeck made the motion, seconded by Janell Morman. A roll call vote was taken: Jill Feser – yea, Andrew Jacobson – yea, Travis Thomas – yea, Kim Schafer – yea, Tanna Filibeck – yea, Janell Morman – yea. The motion carried.

4. Adjournment:

Travis Thomas Motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:27 pm, seconded by Jill Feser The motion carried.

The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for July 10, 2024, at 7:00 pm.

The preceding minutes were approved the 10 day of July 2024.

Marie Bittner, School Board President Kayla Schumacher, Business Manager